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; RE: Follow-up Up to Xcel NSP Sherburne Response
= J Coss, Terry E James Kohler 04/01/2010 11:47 AM
. "Carney, Kristen S", Stephen Hoffman

This message has been replied to.

Jim,

We have considered the questions and comments in your email and offer the
following responses.

Our response to the need to Ffill animal burrows reflects our position that the
pond®"s embankment design minimizes the risk of normal animal burrowing
activity causing an unsafe condition. We agree there will be instances where
the burrowing is severe enough to require repair by eradicating the animals
and filling the burrows. However, in many cases small or shallow burrows are
benign and pose no significant technical concern. We feel that CHA did not
distinguish between minor inconsequential burrowing, and the more significant
or harmful burrowing that must to be addressed to maintain embankment
integrity. NSP will monitor for burrowing activity during our monthly and our
bi-annual inspections. We will use the guidance of a registered Professional
Engineer, who will conduct our bi-annual inspections, to determine when
burrowing activity needs to be halted and burrows filled. |If it is determined
by the engineer that burrowing activity is not causing a potential unsafe
condition, the burrows will typically be left as-is.

We fully agree that the so-called "sinkhole'" needs repair, and NSP will be
taking action to make those repairs this spring. Our concern is that
Minnesota has karst terrain and the term "sinkhole™ implies internal erosion
as the cause vs. a more appropriate term in this case, such as '"'surface
depression' or "surface erosion feature'". We believe one of these terms
should be used instead of "sinkhole™ to portray a more accurate description of
the cause of the ground loss. While this may seem simply a matter of
semantics or terminology, given the intense focus on these types of facilities
we do not want the issue to be misconstrued by anyone to suggest that the
Sherco ponds were constructed over unstable geology.

1 hope that the above clarifications adequately answer your questions. |If you
have other questions or require additional follow-up, please feel free to
contact me.

Terry Coss, PE

Xcel Energy

Environmental Director

414 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, MN 55401
P: 612.330.5596 F: 612.330.5905

E: terry.e.coss@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY .COM
Please consider the environment before printing this email

————— Original Message-----

From: Kohler.James@epamail._epa.gov [mailto:Kohler._James@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 10:09 AM

To: Coss, Terry E

Cc: Hoffman.Stephen@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Follow-up Up to Xcel NSP Sherburne Response
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Dear Terry,

We have reviewed NSP"s action plan for the Sherburne facility and have
consulted with CHA. Thank you for your responsiveness to the recommendations
in the final report. We find the implementation strategy for all
recommendations adequate, however we have some concerns over NSP"s responses
to recommendations 4.2 and 4.4. On 4.2, we understand that NSP will be filling
in the excessively deep borrows; EPA would like to stress the importance of
addressing these burrows early to ensure they don"t become worse; Filling them
will also make it easier to monitor degradation over time. On 4.4, we feel
that the sinkhole should be repaired whether it"s caused by surface or
internal embankment erosion to ensure structural integrity. Additionally, if
it is not fixed at all, this will make it more difficult to differentiate
between surface and internal embankment erosion if conditions worsen in the
future.

Please consider making slight amendments the implementation strategy to make
it clear that these issues will be addressed. Let me or Steve know if you have
any questions or concerns. Again, thank you for NSP"s continued support.

Respectfully,

FEEAEAIEXAXTEAAXAEAAXAEAXAXAAXEAAXAEAAXAEAAXAAXAXAAXAAAXAAXAXAAXAXAAAAAXAALAXAAXAXAAXAXAXdhL*x

Jim Kohler, P.E.

Environmental Engineer

LT, U.S. Public Health Service

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Office of Resource Conservation and Recovery
Phone: 703-347-8953

Fax: 703-308-0514
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